From: Matthew.Trigg@rwe.com

To: Tilbury2
Subject: Tilbury 2 Submission - RWE Generation UK Plc, Response to the Panel"s first written questions.
Date: 20 March 2018 18:47:05

Dear Sir/Madam

RWE writes in response to the Examining Authority’s First Written Questions, issued on 27th February
2018.

Specifically, RWE has been asked to respond to question 1.0.16 in relation to the surrender of an
Environmental Permit (Permit) at the Tilbury Power Station site. The Permit (ref: EPR/EP3433LZ2)
regulated the operations of Tilbury B Power Station, in terms of emissions. Tilbury B Power Station is
in the process of being demolished and the Permit is no longer required. RWE is seeking a partial
surrender of the Permit on the Tilbury 2 site because the land has already been remediated to the
standard required by the Permit. The Permit will be surrendered, in full, following completion of
demolition on RWE's retained land.

RWE confirms that the application to surrender the Permit, in so far as it relates to the Tilbury 2 site,
will be made by the end of March 2018. The Environment Agency has a 3 month period to assess
the application and issue the surrender notice. RWE has been in ongoing discussions with the
Environment Agency and it is not aware of any obstacles that would prevent the surrender of the
Permit, at the end of this determination period.

RWE also notes that the Examining Authority has asked the applicant to provide the height of the
recently demolished Tilbury Power Station stacks (Q1.0.15). RWE confirms that each stack (2 stacks)
is approximately 171 metres in height.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Matthew Trigg

Development Planning Manager
RWE Generation UK plc
Electron

Windmill Hill Business Park
Whitehill Way

Swindon

SN5 6PB

tel: 01793 893184

mob: 07866 625588
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constitute investment or transactional advice. For the avoidance of doubt the
contents of this e-mail are subject to contract and will not constitute a legally
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groups on whose behalf this e-mail is sent accept any responsibility for losses or
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This e-mail may be sent on behalf of a member of these RWE UK group companies:
Innogy Business Services UK Limited, company number 6052966

Innogy Renewables UK Holdings Limited, company number 6451278

Innogy Renewables UK Limited, company number 2550622

Npower Group plc, company number 8241182

Npower Limited, company number 3653277

RWE Generation UK plc, company number 3892782

RWE Technology UK Limited, company number 7056922
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6PB, Registered in England and Wales.
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